

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM



JAMES M. CAHILL
MAYOR

MEMO TO: MEMBERS OF CITY COUNCIL
FROM: MAYOR JIM CAHILL
RE: APPOINTMENT TO THE PARKING AUTHORITY BOARD OF THE
CITY OF NEW BRUNSWICK
DATE: FEBRUARY 16, 2010

Please be advised I am hereby appointing **Anthony A. Caputo**, 76 Pennington Road, New Brunswick, New Jersey, to fill the unexpired five-year term of Christopher Butler on the Parking Authority Board of the City of New Brunswick. Said term will expire on December 31, 2013.

This appointment is made subject to the advice and consent by the City Council. Therefore, I am requesting that you consider this during your Council Meeting on February 17, 2010.

c: William J. Hamilton, Jr., City Attorney
Thomas A. Loughlin, City Administrator
Daniel A. Torrisi, City Clerk
Mitchell Karon

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM



JAMES M. CAHILL
MAYOR

MEMO TO: MEMBERS OF CITY COUNCIL
FROM: MAYOR JIM CAHILL
**RE: APPOINTMENT TO THE PARKING AUTHORITY BOARD
OF THE CITY OF NEW BRUNSWICK**
DATE: DECEMBER 23, 2013

Please be advised I am hereby reappointing **Anthony Caputo**, 76 Pennington Road, New Brunswick, New Jersey, to a five-year term on the Parking Authority Board of the City of New Brunswick. Said term will expire on December 31, 2018.

This appointment is made subject to the advice and consent by the City Council. Therefore, I am requesting that you consider this during your Council Meeting on December 30, 2013.

c: William J. Hamilton, Jr., City Attorney
Thomas A. Loughlin, City Administrator
Daniel A. Torrisi, City Clerk
Mitchell Karon

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM



JAMES M. CAHILL

MAYOR

MEMO TO: MEMBERS OF CITY COUNCIL

FROM: MAYOR JIM CAHILL

RE: *APPOINTMENT TO THE PARKING AUTHORITY BOARD OF THE CITY OF NEW BRUNSWICK*

DATE: DECEMBER 21, 2019

Please be advised I am hereby reappointing **Anthony Caputo**, 76 Pennington Road, New Brunswick, NJ, to a five-year term on the Parking Authority Board of the City of New Brunswick. Said term will expire December 31, 2023.

This appointment is made subject to the advice and consent by the City Council. Therefore, I am requesting that you consider this during your Council Meeting on January 2, 2019.

c: T.K. Shamy, Esq.
Daniel A. Torrasi